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External sender: Use caution when following links or opening attachments // Expéditeur externe: soyez prudent lorsque vous
suivez des liens ou ouvrez des pièces jointes

The invoices noted below were paid on the dates listed,
 
Reports will be sent in another email to follow,
 
 

Debbie Wittred​​​​

Project Accountant, Buildings
T. 289.319.3170
D.Wittred@mcintoshperry.com | www.mcintoshperry.com

Turning Possibilities Into Reality

Confidentiality Notice – If this email wasn’t intended for you, please return or delete it. Click here to read all of the legal language around this concept.

From: Melissa Barolo <m.barolo@capreit.net> 
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 2:41 PM
To: Debbie Wittred <D.Wittred@mcintoshperry.com>; Doru Cornescu <D.Cornescu@mcintoshperry.com>
Cc: Princess Valenzuela <p.valenzuela@capreit.net>
Subject: 8026 207 Street Langley BC - Parking Garage Project
 

Hi Doru and Debbie
 
We are submitting an application to Residential Tenancy Board (RTB) for the Parking Garage project at 8026 207 Street
Langley BC.
Our lawyers require the following information as part of the application.
 

Observation reports related to PO#8502336
Written confirmation from vendor that the payment for these invoices was received on the dates indicated
below.  
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Vendor
PO# Code

PARKING GARAGE

8502337 40407
8502337 40407

VENDOR

CC MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS
CC MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS

Invoice #

93028
93597

Invoice Date

25-Nov-2022
17-Jan-2023

Invoice Amount

$1,855.49
$9,292.67
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Thank you
 
Melissa Barolo
Senior Property Accountant

      

 www.capreit.ca
 
 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY 
This communication including any information transmitted with it is intended only for the use of the addressees and may contain confidential, proprietary and/or
privileged material. If you are not an intended recipient or responsible for delivering the message to an intended recipient, any review, disclosure, conversion to hard
copy, dissemination, reproduction or other use of any part of this communication is strictly prohibited, as is the taking or omitting of any action in reliance upon this
communication. If you receive this communication in error or without authorization, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or otherwise and permanently
delete the entire communication from any computer, disk drive, or other storage medium.

AVERTISSEMENT DE CONFIDENTIALITE 
Ce courriel, ainsi que tout renseignement ci-inclus, destiné uniquement aux destinataires susmentionnés, il peut contenir de l'information confidentielle, de propriété
est/ou privilégiée. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire prévu ou un agent responsable de la livraison de ce courriel, tout examen, divulgation, copie, impression,
reproduction, distribution, ou autre utilisation d'une partie de ce courriel est strictement interdit de même que toute intervention ou abstraction à cet égard. Si vous
avez reçu ce message par erreur ou sans autorisation, veuillez en aviser immédiatement l'expéditeur par retour de courriel ou par un autre moyen et supprimer
immédiatement cette communication entière de tout système électronique.
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